REYNOLDS SCHOOL DISTRICT

531 REYNOLDS ROAD, GREENVILLE PA 16125, MERCER COUNTY

Phone: 724-646-5501
Maddox B. Stokes Facsimile: 724-646-5505
Superintendent of Schools E Mail: mstokes@reynolds.k12.pa.us

CORRECTION

TO: Non-Public and Charter Schools

FROM: Maddox B. Stokes
Superintendent of Schools

Karen A. Sherwood
Administrative Assistant — Transportation

RE: Legal Holidays

DATE: September 26, 2007

This is to officially notify you that the Reynolds School Board has declared the following dates as legal holi-
days as stipulated under Section 1502 of the PA Public School Code.

Friday, October 5, 2007
November 9, 2007
January 2, 2008

March 7, 2008

May 23, 2008

These dates are in addition to school holidays already listed in the Public School Code:
Thanksgiving Day
Christmas Day
New Year’s Day
Memorial Day

Transportation services will NOT be provided on the days listed unless they are used as make-up days for
weather emergencies.

In addition, since Reynolds School District does not have any early dismissals scheduled for the 2007-2008
school year, transportation for early dismissals at non-public schools will NOT be provided.

Please make sure that your students and their parents are notified of this information.
If you have any questions, please call Mrs. Karen Sherwood at 724-646-5525.

MBS:kas

THE REYNOLDS SCHOOL DISTRICT DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE, SEX, COLOR, HANDICAPS,
CREED, AGE, OR NATIONAL ORIGIN IN ADMINISTRATION OF ITS EDUCATIONAL OR EMPLOYMENT POLICIES.
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